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Steve Burke - Re: Fwd: File # 2015-376186 DUNPHY-Sudden Death - DCAS Analysis 

From: WandaRichards 

To: Conohan, Stephen; Strong, Kyle 

Date: 2015/04/20 1258 PM 

Subject: Re: Fwd: File # 2015-376186 DUNPHY-Sudden Death 

cc: Burke, Steve 

DCAS Analysis 

Gentlemen, 
Happy to help by all means available. Just an FYI.. I will of course need access to the above noted file. I 
understand that there are likely some communications underway regarding the same. Just a reminder to have 
me added to the file. 
Reg a rds, 
Wanda 

Wanda Richards 
DCIAS Analyst 
B Division 
Office 709- 639 
Cell 709- 263 
> > > On 2015/04/20 a t  12:30 PM, in message <55351486.EFF : 139 : 3285>, Kyle Strong wrote: 

S/Sgt. Conohan, 

Wanda Richards will be assigned subject file. 

Kyle 

> > > Stephen Conohan 2015/04/20 11:OO AM > > > 
We need an analyst. they are asking now even though I offered it in the first instance. 

S/Sgt. Stephen Conohan 
NCO I/C RCMP B Division DCAS 
709 450 (office) 
709 494 (fax) 
709 815 (cellular) 
> > > Steve Burke 2015/04/20 10:42 AM > > > 
S/Sgt. CONOHAN 

Can you please assign an analysis for the above noted file. 

thanks, 

Steve 
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(S.D. BURKE) Cpl. 
Supervisor/Investigator 
Major Crimes Unit (East) 
"B" Division, St. John's, NL. 
(709) 231 (office) 
(709) 091 (cell) 
steve.d.burke  
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